

```

<?xml version="1.0" encoding="UTF-8"?>
<kml xmlns="http://www.opengis.net/kml/2.2" xmlns:gx="http://www.google.com/kml/ext/2.2"

xmlns:kml="http://www.opengis.net/kml/2.2" xmlns:atom="http://www.w3.org/2005/Atom">
<Placemark>
  <name>A Walk on the Wild Side</name>
  <Snippet maxLines="0"></Snippet>
  <description>
    <![CDATA[

<p></p>

<table width="496" border="0" cellpadding="2">
<tr>
<td colspan="2">
<p> <font size = "5"> <b> School Name Goes Here </b> </font> <br> <font size = "2"> School City and
State Goes Here </font></p>
</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td width="337" valign="top"><p class="style3"> Place information here that describes the walk you
did. You should strive for one placemark for each ecologically, geologically, biologically, or historically
important location on your walk. </p>
</td>
<td width="139"><p></p>
<p> <font size = "2"> Write a caption here explaining your picture </font> </p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>
<p align="right"><a href="http://walkonthewildside.wikispaces.com"></a></p>

]]>
</description>
<Style>
  <IconStyle>
    <heading>0</heading>
    <Icon>
      <href>H:/School Documents/Walk on the Wild
Side/walkIcon.png</href>
    </Icon>
  </IconStyle>

```

Comment [A1]: Replace this phrase with your school name.

Comment [A2]: Replace this phrase with your school city and state.

Comment [A3]: Replace this sentence with information on this site from your walk.

Comment [A4]: Replace this web link address with the web link address of your image. You will need to upload the images to our project site on your school page. You can access the page under participating schools. After you upload the image, right click on the image and choose copy URL address.

Comment [A5]: Delete this code after you have added the web link for you image. It's only a placeholder.

Comment [A6]: Replace this phrase with information on your image.

```
        <BalloonStyle>
            <text><![CDATA[${name}
<p>
${description}]]></text>
            <textColor>7dfd6fa</textColor>
            <bgColor>7d02477f</bgColor>
            <displayMode>default</displayMode>
        </BalloonStyle>
    </Style>
    <Point>
        <coordinates>0,0,0</coordinates>
    </Point>
</Placemark>
</kml>
```

